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PSLU Committee

From: Jennifer Maydan <Jennifer.Maydan@co.maui.hi.us>

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 1:12 PM

To: PSLU Committee

Cc: Michele McLean; Pam Eaton

Subject: West Maui Community Plan (PSLU-1)

Attachments: FINAL_PSLU Presentation_CP Designations_5.20.21.pdf

Aloha kākou, 

Per Chair Paltin's request, attached please find a PDF of the Community Plan Designations presentation we will provide
to the Committee at their May 20 meeting.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything else.

Mahalo nui,
Jen

The linked
image cannot
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The file may
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Land Use Layers

State Land Use Districts

Maui Island Plan Growth Boundaries

Community Plan Designations

County Zoning Districts

General

Specific



Community Plan 
Designations • Why are we updating the 

designations?

• What are the benefits of the updated 
designations?

• How do the old and the new 
designations relate?

• What do the updated designations 
look like?



Purpose & 
Goals of 
Updated 
Designations –

Why are we 
updating the 
designations?

• Guide future development & zoning 
decisions

• Provide clarity on the role of 
community plan designations in 
County planning & land use system

• Recommended by the zoning code 
audit

• Implement the Maui Island Plan’s 
Directed Growth Plan

• Foster complete, equitable & healthy 
communities



Purpose & 
Goals of 
Updated 
Designations –

What’s wrong 
with the 
existing 
designations?

• Focused on uses & 
don’t provide any 
guidance on creating 
communities

• Too similar to zoning 
districts & are often 
confused with zoning 
districts



How the New 
Designations 
will Address 
these Issues –

What are the 
benefits?

• Shift focus from 
segregating uses to 
creating places

• Provide the opportunity 
for a range of compatible 
& complementary uses

• Provide urban design 
guidance – density, 
intensity & range of uses, 
parks & public amenities, 
street connectivity & 
mobility



How the New 
Designations 
will Address 
these Issues –

What are the 
benefits?

• Promote a mix of housing 
types

• Preserve existing 
neighborhoods & special 
places that communities 
love



Community 
Plan 
Designations –

Appendix D

• Example Imagery

• Typical Street Types

• General Description

• Development Patterns



Comparison of 
Existing & 
Updated 
Designations

Existing
Designations

Updated
Designations

Conservation (C) 
Agriculture (AG)
Rural (R)
Open Space (OS)
Park (PK)
Single Family (SF)
Multi Family (MF)
Business/Commercial (B)
Business/Industrial (BI)
Business/Multi-Family (BMF)
Service Business Residential (SBR)
Hotel (H)
Light Industrial (LI)
Heavy Industrial (HI)
Project District (PD)
Airport (A)
Public/Quasi-Public (P)

State Conservation (SC)
Agriculture (AG)
Rural Residential(RR)
Park/Open Space (PKOS)

Residential (RES)

Rural Village (RV)
Neighborhood Center (NC)
Small Town Center (STC)
Urban Center/Corridor (UCC)
Resort/Hotel (RH)
Employment Center (EC)
Industrial (IN)

Special Purpose District (SPD)
Public/Quasi-Public (PQP)

















Mahalo!
WEAREWESTMAUI@MAUICOUNTY.GOV

WWW.WESTMAUIDRAFTPLANREVIEW.WEAREMAUI.ORG
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